# Rog's Directory of Fighters for Liberty in the Battle Against Tyranny Sources of Counter Paradigm Information, Services, Truth

Roger Golden Brown Published November 24, 2022 - Updated June 9, 2024

Find this PDF here and lots more Global Coup related material on my Quasar website.

This is a directory of links to websites where you will find information, sources, and services related to and about the fight against a tyranny which has become palpable and in our face since the rollout of the Covid psyop.

As noted in the title, this is my list. There are certainly many good sources that I am simply not aware of and those included are, for the most part, ones that resonate with me.

What also is not included here is the myriad good sites that are predominantly topical news oriented. However there is a section, *Real Journalists*, that is links to what I consider to be a few of really top notch people doing great journalism where I make my humble recommendations about who to check out in a variety of fields of expertise. Apologies to the many many others doing great work.

Also sites that are predominantly blatant partisan political views are not to be found here. Finally, I have not thoroughly vetted every source nor persons behind each website but feel quite confident that they are allies in the fight. As always make up your own mind.

#### Table of Contents

Information and Activism Against the Global Coup

Websites with Vast Amounts of Information and/or Links

Climate, Geoengineering

Medical Groups and Alliances

Vaccine / Injection Specific

Counter-narrative to Virology

Networking, Community, Spiritual

Legal Professionals

Groups and Individuals Who Focus on a Particular Aspect

Real Journalists

## Information and Activism Against the Global Coup

## **Stop World Control**

David Sörensen. Lots of information and videos. Long pages full of info on various themes.



From the website: Humanity's leading voices in the fields of science, healthcare, law and journalism are warning us about the greatest threat our world has ever faced. Will we listen to their message?

World Freedom Directory on the Stop World Control website.

From the page: What is the purpose of this directory? Allow people to find groups in their nation where they can receive information, legal advice, documents, and a community to help defend their freedom.

## **Daily Clout**

Naomi Wolf's website focused on activism, legal action, tracking state and federal bills, and



the Pfizer trials reports. The site includes information, articles, and video interviews on a wide range of topics, and opportunities to get involved.

From the website: We are a company that builds digital tools, and produces media to help anyone, from any walk of life, use and affect democracy more powerfully.

#### Children's Health Defense

Robert F. Kennedy Jr.'s website covers a full spectrum of issues (medical, legal, activist) concerning children's health (which concerns us all).



From the website: The mission of Children's Health Defense is to work tirelessly to end the childhood health epidemics by working to expose causes, eliminate harmful exposures, hold those responsible accountable, seek justice for those injured, and establish safeguards to prevent future harm.

# Citizens for Free Speech



From Patrick Wood's website: Citizens for Free

Speech is dedicated to preserving free speech and enabling citizens to exercise their rights as guaranteed by the United States Constitution.

We follow legislation impacting free speech on the national, state, and local levels and alert our activists when it's time to take action.

We teach strategies and techniques for maximum impact when defending your rights and liberties at the local level.

#### The EveryDay Concerned Citizen

## THE EVERYDAY CONCERNED CITIZEN

From their About page: The Everyday Concerned Citizen is a News & Media site and Magazine for the everyday working person to easily get info & take online action in the ongoing campaign to revive & restore our country—the original Constitutional Republic of the USA. This is also the site of writer Ramola D's journalism.

#### D.R.A.S.T.I.C. Research

DRASTIC RESEARCH

From the Website: (Decentralized Radical

Autonomous Search Team Investigating COVID-19) The Origin of SARSCoV-2 is a Riddle: Meet the Twitter Detectives Who Aim To Solve It.

## Truth Comes to Light

From the website: Truth Comes to Light was created as a place to share questions, wonderings, and visions about the nature of reality and about happenings around the world. This site highlights writers and researchers — including several visionary contributing writers — who ask the difficult questions, dream and envision the impossible dreams, and courageously speak truth even in the face of adversity or when few are listening. This site is not aligned with any particular political or religious persuasion. Focus is on freedom, natural law and personal responsibility. Questioning everything is always encouraged here.

Websites with Vast Amounts of Information and/or Links

## **Liberty Galaxy**

LIBERTY GALAXY

A mind boggling amount of links to information. The top deep dive in the World section: The Rockefeller Foundation created the WHO & funds U.S. Public Health.

<u>WikiSpooks</u> (original) <u>WikiSpooks</u> (possible alternative address) <u>WikiSpooks</u> (archive)

The Wikispooks website, as of the publication of this document, is down. I leave the original link above in case it comes back up, as well as another possible way to access it that seems to mostly work, and offer an archive link for it, in case it is helpful to anyone.



From the website: Wikispooks was established to facilitate a collective re-examination of recent history. Since 2010 we have gradually focused our research on deep politics (the business of deep state groups) since this

area is not subject to proper scrutiny by corporate media such as Wikipedia.

We are an open source wiki, so unlike Wikipedia all changes to pages are recorded and publicly available. Wikispooks has no bias towards commercially-controlled media or such other establishment institutions - sources are welcomed to the extent that they help shed light on the murky business of deep politics, which by design aims to be difficult to fathom. As a 100% volunteer project, Wikispooks is not beholden to the special interests which define the corporate media.

## Biblioteca Pleyades Index by Areas

A huge amount of information in Spanish and English. In the *Index by Areas* there are 14 Areas (broad topics), each with many links, each of which goes to a page of links on that sub-topic.

From the website: Information Depot for the Searcher.

#### **Cryptome**

From the website: Unauthorized disclosures of official secrets are essential for democracy. Cryptome welcomes documents for publication that are prohibited by governments worldwide, in particular material on freedom of expression, privacy, cryptology, dual-use technologies, national security, intelligence, and secret governance -- open, secret and classified documents -- but not limited to those.

#### Here Is The Evidence

# HERE IS THE EVIDENCE

Biblioteca

This site gives evidence on 3 "Open Cases": Election 2020, Covid-19, Capitol Protest. On each of these three pages there is an incredible amount of information, all with links to the sources, organized in a table and separated by categories, all of which can be sorted, can be searched using a filter, and can be downloaded as a CSV file or printed.

From the website: This is for aggregating publicly available items of evidence that would be admissible in courts, not general news stories.

#### John Judge

# Selected Writings and Recordings of John Judge

Back in the 80's, before you could do research on the internet, there was John Judge, doing amazing research. He was talking about the deep state before most people knew there was one.

From the website: John Judge was an unparalleled historian of the US National Security State. An exemplar earthling, his loyalty was to the human race, not to a flag or a country.

#### Discover the Truth About the COVID-19 / "Great Reset" One Button At a Time

Clay Clarks ReAwaken America Tour website. Many links on many subjects. THE GREAT REAWAKENING

From the website: The ReAwaken Tour exists to expose the election fraud, medical fraud, religious fraud, monetary fraud and mainstream media fraud that has been used to push the "Covid-19 Great Reset Agenda."

## Quasar PDF Library - Studies, Papers, Patents, etc. Relevant to the Global Coup

This is a library of PDFs including studies, papers, and other documents relevant to the coup that is currently underway, many of them from the horse's mouth of some of the major players involved with the coup; a modest attempt to preserve and make available PDFs on many subjects relevant to the current slide into technocratic tyranny, as original source documents are being disappeared regularly.

## Mel K's Go-To Reputable Resources On The Web



An extensive list of sources for information from Mel K's Website, Resources Page.

# Climate, Geoengineering

## **Geoengineering Watch**

Geoengineering Weather Modification Patents



Documents Related to Geoengineering Weather Modification

Deep, incredibly thorough dive into geo-engineering, weather and climate manipulation by Dane Wigington.

#### ClimateViewer News

Website by Jim Lee is an depth look at many aspects of climate change and geoengineering. Lots of material. Check out the top menu bar pages including two that link to separate pages: Weather Modification History and Maps.



Weather Modification History (includes a Newspaper & Journal Vault page)

From the page: Welcome to Weather Modification History (WMH), the world's most comprehensive weather control archive with hundreds of verified historical facts, images, and videos. WMH's compelling evidence is easy to browse, exceedingly accurate, and encyclopedic in scope.

### Our Weather Is Controlled

# **Our Weather Is Controlled**

From the Climate Change Agenda website: This website is intended to bring public awareness to the ongoing and decades in development global climate engineering operations which have long since rendered natural weather a thing of the distant past. Every day around the world there are dozens of companies conducting hundreds of weather modification programs and altering global weather patterns, yet the vast majority of the general public have no idea such Godlike capabilities even exist.

## Watts Up With That?

From the website: The world's most viewed site on global warming and climate change. Now that WUWT has become the most viewed (and arguably the most well-known) website in the world on climate related issues, I feel a sense of duty to keep people informed. I also feel a duty to make known what I see as the untold story of the climate debate from the climate skeptic side.

## **Grand Solar Minimum Resources**



Quite a few links to climate related information.

From the website: Our Sun has begun a 30 year cycle of decreased activity termed a Grand Solar Minimum and known by it's more common effect "Global Cooling". The most intense cycles occur roughly every 396 years with a medium cooling cycle every 207 years.

From 2016 forward global temperatures will cool 1.5-3C which will have a dramatic impact on weather patterns and global food production. This is the greatest threat, not the cold itself to the human population.

# Ice Age Farmer Wiki - Grand Minimums History

From the website: The purpose of this wiki is to act as a shared resource for our community as we map a path forward to prosperity, build resilient, self-sufficient communities, and share knowledge in the Grand Solar Minimum.

#### A Walk On The Natural Side

# A Walk On The Natural Side

From the website: Jim Steele: I am an ecologist. I received a Masters in Biology from San Francisco State University where I served as SFSU's Director of the Sierra Nevada Field Campus from 1984 to 2010. During that time, I was also the principal investigator for the U. S. Forest Service's Neotropical Migratory Bird monitoring in Riparian Habitats on the Tahoe

National Forest and initiated the partnership for the successful Carman Valley Watershed Restoration project.

Below are 4 more links to pages on Jim Steele's website on particular subjects with lots of information. Separate links are offered because it's not obvious how to get there from the main page.

Sea Level Rise Misinformation: Fear-Mongering By COP26, DOD, NPR & Mainstream Media

Fear Mongering Floods

Natural Cycles Of Polar Sea Ice: The Arctic Iris Effect

Search Results For Drought

# Medical Groups and Alliances

#### Canadian Covid Care Alliance

From the website: Independent, sciencebased evidence to empower Canadians. It's time to stop the mandates, the passports, the inoculation of children, all of it. In our latest video "Dispelling" the Myth of A Pandemic of the Unvaccinated" we reveal shocking truths using Ontario's own public health data.

#### World Council for Health

World Council The World Council for Health is a non-profit organization for the people, that is informed and funded by the people. Our global coalition of health-focused organizations and civil society groups seeks to broaden public health knowledge and sense-making through science and shared wisdom. We are dedicated to safeguarding human rights and free will while empowering people to take control of their health and wellbeing. There is a better way and we are committed to creating it together with you!

### World Doctors Alliance

From the website: An independent non-profit alliance of doctors, nurses, healthcare professionals and staff around the world who have united in the wake of the Covid-19 response chapter to share experiences with a view to ending all lockdowns and related damaging measures and to re-establish universal health determinance of psychological and physical wellbeing for all humanity.

Participants of the alliance include some familiar names: Dolores Cahill, Heiko Schöning, Andrew Kaufman, Scott Jensen, Dr. Vernon Coleman.

### The Alliance for Human Research Protection

Vera Sharav, President, Meryl Nass, MD, and more.
From the website: The Alliance for Human Research
Protection (AHRP) is a national network of lay people
and professionals who are committed to upholding the humanitarian values
and ethical standards of medicine enshrined in the Hippocratic Oath: "First,
do no harm"; the Nuremberg Code (1947): "The Voluntary informed
consent of the human subject is absolutely essential"; and the UNESCO
Universal Declaration on Bioethics and Human Rights (2005): "Any
preventive, diagnostic and therapeutic medical intervention is only to be
carried out with the prior, free and informed consent of the person
concerned, based on adequate information."

#### Global Covid Summit Press Conference



Among the participants: Robert Malone and Peter McCullough.

From the website: 17,000 physicians and medical scientists declare that the state of medical emergency must be lifted, scientific integrity restored, and crimes against humanity addressed.

We, the physicians and medical scientists of the world, united through our loyalty to the Hippocratic Oath, recognize that the disastrous COVID-19 public health policies imposed on doctors and our patients are the culmination of a corrupt medical alliance of pharmaceutical, insurance, and healthcare institutions, along with the financial trusts which control them.

# Truth for Health Foundation 'I'ru

# Truth for Health Foundation

President and Chief Executive Officer: Dr. Elizabeth Lee Vliet, MD, Chief Medical Advisor: Dr. Peter McCullough, MD.

From the website: Vision: We envision a world where people choose their path to live fully as human beings according to the physical and spiritual laws of life as God designed us.

Mission: To provide truthful, balanced, medically sound, research-based information and cutting edge updates on prevention and treatment of common medical conditions, including COVID-19 and other infectious diseases, that affect health, quality of life and longevity.

#### **PANDA**

From the website: A group of multi-disciplinary professionals, who perceived the global reaction to



Covid, and lockdown in particular, as overwrought and damaging to the point of causing a great tear in the fabric of society, established PANDA (Pandemics Data & Analytics) in April 2020. As a politically and economically independent organisation, PANDA seeks to develop science-based explanations and test them against international data. Policy recommendations for governments and other institutions can be developed from these. PANDA stands for open science and rational debate, for replacing flawed science with good science and for retrieving liberty and prosperity from the clutches of a dystopian "new normal".

#### Public Health and Medical Professionals for Transparency

From the website: This nonprofit, made up of public health professionals, medical professionals, scientists, and

Public Health and Medical Professionals for Transparency

journalists exists solely to obtain and disseminate the data relied upon by the FDA to license COVID-19 vaccines. The organization takes no position on the data other than that it should be made publicly available to allow independent experts to conduct their own review and analyses. Any data received will be made public on this website.

#### **Doctors for COVID Ethics**

**Doctors for COVID Ethics** 

**UK Medical Freedom** 

From the website: We are hundreds of doctors and scientists from all corners of the globe.

In the absence of crucial safety data, we are demanding the immediate withdrawal of all experimental gene-based COVID-19 vaccines. We oppose vaccine passports, which threaten public health and violate Nuremberg and other protections. We are warning that 'health passes' place coercive pressure on citizens to submit to dangerous medical experimentation, in return for freedoms that once were human rights.

# <u>United Kingdom Medical Freedom Alliance</u>

From the website's About Us page: We are calling for:

Informed consent laws and guidelines to be adhered to for all testing, medical treatments and vaccines. Respect for the legal and ethical right to refuse testing, medical interventions and vaccines without penalties or restrictions. Full transparency of safety and effectiveness data for trials involving therapeutic agents or vaccines, to allow independent scrutiny and

evaluation and to enable legally valid consent to be obtained. An ethical approach to COVID-19 and all future pandemics, based on focused protection of the vulnerable, to allow population immunity to develop safely while limiting collateral damage to society.

## **Great Barrington Declaration**

Great Barrington

From the website: As infectious disease epidemiologists and public health scientists we have grave concerns about the damaging physical and mental health impacts of the prevailing COVID-19 policies, and recommend an approach we call Focused Protection.

The Declaration was written from a global public health and humanitarian perspective, with special concerns about how the current COVID-19 strategies are forcing our children, the working class and the poor to carry the heaviest burden. The response to the pandemic in many countries around the world, focused on lockdowns, contact tracing and isolation, imposes enormous unnecessary health costs on people.

# Vaccine / Injection Specific

## European Forum for Vaccine Vigilance - EFVV

From the website: Our Mission: About 258 million people in Europe have no freedom of choice when it comes to vaccinating their children and where human rights have been taken away pharmacovigilance has not been respected.

Our Aims: The aims of the EFVV are to: Provide information on the adverse effects of vaccination and the resulting financial, social and psychological impact on society. Promote freedom of choice regarding vaccination in all European countries.

# How Bad is my Batch?

7 How Bad is My Batch From the website: Batch codes and associated deaths, disabilities and illnesses for Covid 19 Vaccines.

# **Control Group**

From the website: Our Vision - A future where we are healthy by choice. Where we are free to make our own medical decisions based on informed consent through independent, transparent research with uncensored, scientific debate.

Our Mission - To collect the long-term health data of the SARS-CoV-2 vaccine-free from every country, so we can provide the missing control group to the SARS-CoV-2 vaccinated; thus enabling independent and transparent, comparative analysis of the mass vaccination policy.

And, to provide support to the SARS-CoV-2 vaccine-free community against discrimination and harms.

## React 19

From the website: React19 is a science-based non-profit offering financial, physical, and emotional support for those suffering from long-term COVID-19 vaccine adverse events globally. Our mission is to bring healing to the moms, dads, friends, and loved ones who are facing life-altering side effects from their COVID-19 vaccine. We build bridges between patients and research institutions in order to develop a better understanding of our vaccine complications.

#### Vaccine Choice Canada

From the website: Our website is designed to provide you with more information about risks and potential side-effects of vaccines, to get support if you or someone you know may have suffered adverse reactions from vaccines, and to foster a multi-disciplinary approach to child and family health.

We envision a world where individuals are free to make health care choices for themselves, their dependent children, and others under their legal guardianship.

#### **SA VAERS**

From the website: We launched SA VAERS to help give victims a voice, enhance data transparency, and strengthen accountability and compensation. The purpose of SA VAERS is to provide those who have received any vaccination a safe place to report negative side-effects. SA VAERS acts independently from all government, pharmaceutical, or lobbying groups. We represent those who have already received or those who are considering taking a vaccination.

# Israeli Peoples Committee

From the website: The Israeli People's Committee is a group that was formed by Israeli citizens, whose goal is to encourage people to share and relate their experience in regard to civil rights violations, any damages or discrimination arising from the current

crisis, ethics violations and suspected governmental and institutional criminality.

The team of Doctors, Attorneys, Criminologists, Epidemiologists and Academic Researchers is determined to perform an investigation, inquiry, and exposure for the benefit of the public.

We are commencing our work!

Fallout from the Covid "Vaccines" - Sources for Data and Analysis

This is a PDF that is an extensive collection of sources for information related to the fallout from the Covid injections.



# Counter-narrative to Virology

Here are links to sites of several people whose focus is truth against the tyranny and to that end have done a lot of work debunking virology, the branch of medical "science" that concerns itself with viruses and attributing diseases to them.

Dr Sam Bailey (website) Dr Sam Bailey Video Channel

> From the website: Sam is a content creator, medical author & health educator. After training and practicing within the medical system for two decades, she commenced a new phase of understanding and promoting health as a wider concept.

Sam Bailey .... Video's Show Notes - The largest best source I know of for videos exposing many aspects of virology is Dr Sam Bailey.

I have made three PDFs that are catalogues of most of the videos she has made. Each PDF has an index (in chronological order) with links to a section for each video, which includes a link to the video on her website, her intro for the video, and her References; links to sources for the video.

Dr. Tom Cowan (website) Dr. Tom Cowan Video Channel

> From the website section, The New Biology: I encourage all of us to explore the concepts and ideas that govern our thoughts and even our lives. Subject them to rigorous questioning, keep exploring whether they ring true. My wish is that my work and this website can help guide you in this search.

Welcome To The Virus Challenge

Andrew Kaufman M Andrew Kaufman's website page regarding virology.

From the page: We have decided to meet the virologists halfway. In the first instance we propose that the methods currently in use (experiments for Viral Theory) are put to the test.

## **ViroLIEgy**

Lots of information across a spectrum of issues exposing the virus fraud.



From Mike Stone's website: The world of virology can be a confusing and chaotic mess, especially if one does not know where to look or what to be looking for. In the interest of helping people navigate the many interlocking areas related to virology as well as the information contained within this site, I am providing an introduction page outlining the most important components to be looking out for while partaking on this journey. Think of this page as the map to help guide you through the fantastical world of the pseudoscience known as virology.

# Networking, Community, Spiritual

#### The Freedom Cell Network

From the website: Freedom Cells are local, peer to peer groups typically consisting of 8 people. Cell members organize themselves in a decentralized manner with the goal of empowering group members through education, peaceful non-compliance, and the creation of parallel institutions. Think of it as your activist support network.

## **ThriveOn**

Foster Gamble, Kimberly Carter Gamble and team. The Thrive movies and more.



From the website: Our mission is to educate, empower and ignite our human potential to restore the wholeness of natural systems, aligning with the unified field and with each other to create a Thriving World.

#### The Greater Reset

Site dedicated to a Greater reset of the way we live.
From the Activation Hub page: We've learned through
producing countless conferences, tours, and events around the world that
people everywhere have the will & capacity to change their local towns. This
year we'll provide you a blueprint for creating an 'Activation Hub' in your

hometown. From this hub, you'll be the one to start an positive organic social movement in your local area.

# Legal Professionals

## Corona Investigative Committee

Reiner Fuellmich and his team of lawyers and legal experts interviewed many people as witnesses to the crimes committee in the wake of the "pandemic" rollout. Note that in Fall, 2022 there was a rift and Reiner Fuellmich himself left the group.

## **Grand Jury**

Six days of testimony during Reiner Fuellmich's Grand Jury proceedings unfolded bringing light to many aspects of the Global Coup. Full day videos are available on the website. Links to the testimony of each individual witness can also be found using the PDF, *Quasar Grand Jury Videos in Order with Links*.

## International Crimes Investigative Committee

Reiner Fuellmich's new website after splitting from the Corona Investigative Committee in Fall, 2022.



Make

# Constitutional Law Group

From their website: Constitutional Law Group is a team of volunteer Patriots. We are here to educate and to afford you the blessing of being able to assist others by sharing the resources on our website. This is a place to study, learn, and share knowledge, wisdom, and procedure, among other things.

# Make Americans Free Again

Pam Popper runs a health clinic in Ohio and has been actively fighting the tyranny since the rollout of Covid. This is her more legal oriented website; she has engaged in quite a bit of litigation regarding the crimes being committed.

From the website: Our liberties and freedoms are being limited and infringed. Alone you may feel helpless, together we will tackle one issue at a time.

#### Renz Law

Three whistleblowers, late 2021, came forward with evidence from the Defense Military Epidemiology



Database of a dramatic increase in registered diagnoses of serious medical issues. Following the whistleblowers' revelations the DoD altered the database. Thomas Renz, lawyer, sued the DoD over it. Find information about this as well as much more he is involved in on this site.

#### Informed Consent Action Network

The Informed Consent Action Network is the legal / activist branch of Del Bigtree's efforts to bring light to the criminality of the past several years. ICAN has been very active issuing FOIA requests and filing law suits.

From the website: Use the filter to search ICAN's library of lawsuits, FOIA's, legal letters, scientific and educational resources.

## Covid Legal USA

Covid Legal USA assists people in taking legal action.

From the website: Pro Se legal document preparation assistance for small business owners, workers and citizens in the era of COVID lockdowns, vaccine mandates and erosion of personal freedoms.

Groups and Individuals Who Focus on a Particular Aspect

# Solari Report

Catherine Austin Fitts, financial focus.



From the website: Our mission is to provide actionable intelligence to help you live a free and inspired life. We believe that personal and family wealth is a critical ingredient of individual freedom and community health and well-being.

# James Roguski

**PANDEMIC TREATY** 

James Roguski's focus is following the World Health Organization's attempt to create a world-wide treaty that will give them the ability to unilaterally make health decisions abrogating national and individual sovereignty.

From the website: Never before in the history of mankind has an organization openly plotted a coup against the sovereignty and health freedom of every human on earth.

#### Scientists for Wired Technology



Lots of information about the status of electromagnetic radiation; from the legal aspect to the proliferation.

From the website: Scientists For Wired Technology is a member organization that seeks to make effective, lasting changes to federal, state and local laws, regulations and practices that will protect people of all ages, and all living organisms from the hazards of continuous exposures to pulsed, data-modulated, Radio-frequency Electromagnetic Microwave Radiation (RF-EMR).

## Stop Vax Passports

From the website: We are not anti-vaxxers. We are
Americans and Friends of America who steadfastly believe
civil liberties are put at great risk by Vaccine Passports and the technology
behind them, for the reasons stated in our Open Letter. We also believe, as
defenders of liberty, that now is the time to speak out to bring this issue to
the attention of every level of executive and legislative leader in the United
States, to secure our rights.

## State government policies about vaccine requirements (vaccine passports)

Ballotpedia page with links to resources for: Recent activity, A map and timeline of state proof-of-vaccination requirements, A list of bills and resolutions being considered on this topic, A timeline of events.

# Taking Back Our Freedoms

From the website: TBOF was originally founded to push back against and secure the full repeal of all COVID-19 vaccination mandates. During our struggle against these immoral and unconstitutional measures, we realized that the pandemic's mismanagement was merely a symptom of a greater malaise in Canadian society.

Therefore, we realized that the only path forward was to transform TBOF in to a legacy institution capable of continuing this generational struggle of rejuvenating our democracy and institutions.

### Freedom Travel Alliance

Lots of information relative to freedom of movement and choice. The Freedom Talks page is packed with interviews relative to the subject.

From the website: Our Purpose: To be the solution provider in the travel and transportation industry, honoring everyone's right to move freely and to bring joy back into travel industry.

#### Real Journalists

This section includes just a handful of the many people dedicating themselves to bringing light to the darkness that the mainstream Big Box narrative would have us live in. Featured are several standouts in their fields of journalism.

### Corbett Report

In the field of overall researcher / videographer I recommend: James Corbett.



James Corbett has a long history of getting to the essence of propaganda and technocratic overreach and has produced a huge body of videos (and some articles) including a number of exceptional documentaries.

## <u>Unlimited Hangout</u>

In the field of overall deep researcher I recommend: Whitney Webb.



Whitney Webb is unparalleled in her ability to do research and make connections. She has given many great interviews (look for them online) and also writes articles revealing some of the most important things that are going on, unnoticed by most.

# Technocracy News & Trends

In the field of researching technocracy I recommend: Patrick Wood. Patrick Wood has been investigating the rascals with a long standing focus on technocrats and technocracy before most of us knew there was such a thing.

#### 21st Century Wire

## **Global Research**





In the field of articles both by staff and guest writers I recommend two websites: 21st Century Wire and Global Research.

Both of these websites and their guest writers have been since long before Covid doing great investigative work looking into the shenanigans of the bad actors.





In the field of video interviews I recommend two video channels: Maria Zeee and Sarah Westall.

Both are quite prolific, posting interviews regularly with interesting guests; getting into important aspects concerning the state of the world.



And to all those (listed here or not), who are fully committed to keeping up the fight as long as necessary, thumbs up to you and a heartfelt thanks.